Mayor: Mark Hueser

@
', Precinct 1 Councilor: ~ Jon Dahlke
G L ENC E Precinct 2 Councilor: ~ Scott Maynard
. Precinct 3 Councilor: ~ Paul Lemke
s Cory Neid

Precinct 4 Councilor:
SMALL CITY &a BIG FUTURE At-Large Councilor:  Yodee Rivera

GLENCOE CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
Monday, November 17,2025

City Center Ballroom
7:00 PM

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND MOMENT OF SILENCE

. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 3, 2025

B. Approve Minutes of the City Council Workshop on November 10, 2025

C. Approve Peddler/Solicitor for Mad City Windows and Baths, Four (4) Permits,
11/18/25 — 11/18/26 (annually), 2621 Fairview Ave. N, Roseville, MN 55113

. APPROVE AGENDA

. PUBLIC COMMENT (agenda items only)

. PUBLIC HEARINGS

. BIDS AND QUOTES
A. OpenGov Asset Management — Assistant City Administrator

. REQUESTS TO BE HEARD
A. Planning Commission Recommendations -
1. Approve Seneca Food Special Use Permit for Housing in an Industrial Zoned
I1 property to include an additional dorm unit to a total of (4) four dorm units.
2. Special Use Permit request of 611 Chandler Avenue North to build a Single-
Family Home in a B1 — Commercial District
3. Special Use permit for PID 22.060.5170 for Off-Premises Sign

. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

A. Review Job Description for Assistant City Administrator Position — Mark Lemen,
Assistant City Administrator

B. Review Rates for Water Utility — Mark Lemen, Assistant City Administrator

C. School Resource Officer Contract — Chief Padilla

. ROUTINE BUSINESS

Project Updates
Economic Development
Public Input

Reports

City Bills

HEQF >

10. ADJOURN



&
v

GLENGE

SMALL CITY & BIG FUTURE

GLENCOE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
November 3, 2025 — 7:00 PM
City Center Ballroom

Attendees: Mark Hueser, Jon Dahlke, Scott Maynard, Paul Lemke, Yodee Rivera

City Staff: ~ Mark Larson, Mark Ostlund, Mark Lemen, Todd Trippel, Tony Padilla, Haylie Kusler, Brandon

Other:

1.

Frankfurth

Rich Glennie, Kelly Mahon

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND MOMENT OF SILENCE
The Meeting was called to order by Mayor Mark Hueser

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 20, 2025
Motion: Dahlke, seconded by Maynard to approve the consent agenda. All in favor, the motion carries.

APPROVE AGENDA
Motion: Lemke, seconded by Rivera to approve the agenda. All in favor, the motion carries.

PUBLIC COMMENT (agenda items only)
None.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Public Hearing on Proposed Zoning Ordinance Changes — City Attorney

Motion: Lemke, seconded by Dahlke to open the public hearing on the proposed zoning ordinance
changes. All in favor, the motion carries.

No public comment.

Motion: Lemke, seconded by Rivera to close the public hearing on the proposed zoning ordinance
changes. All in favor, the motion carries.
Consensus on moving forward with the drafting of the proposed zoning ordinance changes.

BIDS AND QUOTES

A. Quotes for Property Demolition — Assistant City Administrator

Motion: Rivera, seconded by Maynard to approve Litzau Excavating to demolish the properties 1234
Greeley Ave. N, 1206 10% St. E, 1207 Chandler Ave. N, with the condition of 712 13" St. E be signed
and agreed to. All in favor, the motion carries.

B. Change Order Number 3 for Hennepin Avenue Project — Assistant City Administrator

Motion: Dahlke, seconded by Lemke to approve Change Order Number 3 for Hennepin Avenue Project,
extending the substantial completion date by two (2) weeks. All in favor, the motion carries.

C. Wood-Chipper Quotes — Assistant City Administrator



Motion: Maynard, seconded by Dahlke to approve the purchase of the Morbark Brush Chipper with the
agreement with Glencoe Light and Power for the bucket truck in lieu of cash for their portion of the
chipper. All in favor, the motion carries.
D. Well House/Chlorine Building Roof Quotes — Assistant City Administrator
Motion: Lemke, seconded by Maynard to approve the quote from GSM for the replacement of the roofs
on Well House #1 and the Chlorine Room at the Water Plant. All in favor, the motion carries.
7. REQUESTS TO BE HEARD
A. Rate Increase Proposal— Assistant City Administrator
1. Water — Resolution 2025-22

RESOLUTION NO. (2025-22)

RESOLUITON AMENDING THE SGLENCOE MUNICIPAL CODE TO SET FOR CHARGES FOR
DOMESTIC WATER

The City Council of the City of Glencoe resolves:

Section 1: That Section 203.19 of the Glencoe Municipal Code is amended to read
as follows:

Domestic Water Charge: The charge for domestic water shall be $6.15/1000
gallons based upon metered water usage, and, the monthly connection charge shall be
$11.00 per month per unit as defined in Section 217.02b. The service plus plan charge
shall remain at $1.50 per month per unit.

Section 2: That the domestic water charge shall be increased annually on January
1% as follows:

January 1, 2026 $7.45/ 1,000 gallons
January 1, 2027 $8.74/1,000 gallons

January 1, 2028 $10.04/1,000 gallons
January 1, 2029 $11.34/1,000 gallons
January 1, 2030 $12.63/1,000 gallons

Section 3: This resolution shall take place and be in force from and after its
passage on November 3, 2025.

Motion: Lemke, seconded by Dahlke to table Resolution 2025-22. All in favor, the motion carries.

2. Sanitary Sewer — Resolution 2025-21

RESOLUTION NO. (2025-21)
RESOLUTION SETTING SANITARY SEWER RATES

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Glencoe resolves:

Section 1: Section 217.02 of the Glencoe Municipal Code shall be amended to

read as follows:



Domestic Wastewater Treatment Charges: The treatment charge for domestic wastewater shall be
$10.00/1,000 gallons based upon the metered water usage. The monthly service charge per connected
meter shall be $28.00 per month.

Section 2: That the treatment charge for domestic wastewater shall be increased
annually on January 1% as follows:

January 1, 2026 $13.70/1,000 gallons
January 1, 2027 $14.55/1,000 gallons
January 1, 2028 $15.40/1,000 gallons
January 1, 2029 $16.25/1,000 gallons

January 1, 2030 $17.10/1,000 gallons

Section 3: This resolution shall take effect from and after its passage on
November 3, 2025.

Motion: Dahlke, seconded by Maynard to approve Resolution 2025-21, option 1. Upon a roll call vote,
the following voted Aye, Rivera, Dahlke, Maynard, and Lemke. The following voted Nay, none.
Whereupon the resolution was declared adopted and approved.

B. MNDOT Aeronautics State Companion Grant for Pavement Maintenance, Security Fence and
Taxilane Design
1. Approve Resolution 2025-20

RESOLUTION 2025-20
APPROVING STATE AIRPORT FUND GRANT AGREEMENT WITH
THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

It is resolved by the City of Glencoe as follows:

e That it has applied for and been awarded a State Airport Fund grant by the Minnesota Department of
Transportation, Agreement Number 1061674 (“Agreement”);

e That it hereby agrees to the terms and conditions of the Agreement; and

e That the proper signing officers are hereby authorized to execute the above-referenced Agreement and any
amendments thereto on behalf of the City of Glencoe.

Adopted by the on this day of ,
[GRANTEE NAME]

Motion: Lemke, seconded by Dahlke to approve Resolution 2025-20. Upon a roll call vote, the
following voted Aye, Rivera, Dahlke, Maynard, and Lemke. The following voted Nay, none.
Whereupon the resolution was declared adopted and approved.

8. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION
A. Wages for 2026 Non-Union Employees — City Administrator



10.

Motion: Maynard, seconded by Rivera to approve wages for 2026 non-union employees. All in favor,

the motion carries.

B. Glencoe Fire Relief Pension — 2026 Budget Request — City Administrator

Motion: Lemke, seconded by Rivera to approve the Glencoe Fire Relief Pension. All in favor, the

motion carries. Dahlke abstained from voting.

C. School Resource Officer (SRO) Contract with GSL Schools — City Administrator
The current contract with GSL Schools expired in August 2025. It is proposed to include an annual
3.25% maximum increase based upon inflation. It is to be drafted to allow an option for the City of
Glencoe to withdraw from the agreement if the City needs to move the officer to rotation with the
other officers due to staffing shortages. Holding off on approving the contract until language states as
S0.

ROUTINE BUSINESS
A. Project Updates
1. Hennepin Avenue Reconstruction — requested a change order to extend the substantial
completion date of the project by two (2) weeks.
B. Economic Development
C. Public Input
D. Reports
E. City Bills
Motion: Rivera, seconded by Dahlke to approve City bills. All in favor, the motion carries.

ADJOURN
Motion: Lemke, seconded by Maynard to adjourn. All in favor, the motion carries.



Attendees:

City Staff:

GLENCOE

SMALL CITY &&a BIG FUTURE

GLENCOE CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MINUTES
November 10, 2025 — 5:30 PM
West Conference Room

Mark Hueser, Cory Neid, Jon Dahlke, Scott Maynard, Paul Lemke, Yodee
Rivera

Mark Lemen, Haylie Kusler, Brandon Frankfurth

Others Present: Greg Ettel, Nuvera Staff, OpenGov Staff

1.

IT/Cybersecurity Update - Nuvera
Nuvera presented the City’s annual business review.

OpenGov Asset Management — Mark Lemen, Assistant City Administrator

From discussions with City Council at the October Workshop, it was agreed that
valuable insights could be gained through a demonstration of the program’s
capabilities. OpenGov presented a customized demonstration on how their system
will benefit the City by improving the efficiency of the assignment, tracking, and
completion of work. Most importantly, highlighted how the system supports proactive
maintenance planning and asset-specific expense tracking to further enhance
efficiency.

Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study — SEH

The City contracted with consulting engineer SEH to conduct a water and wastewater
utility rate study. The utility departments have experienced an increase in operating
and maintenance costs as well as incurred debt service for infrastructure repairs that
require an adjustment to utility rates. At the November 3™ Council meeting, the rate
increase was tabled for further discussion at the Council Workshop.

Sales Tax Update — Mark Lemen, Assistant City Administrator

The City Council will need to approve a Resolution to start the Sales Tax process by
the first City Council meeting in January. This will then go to the State Legislature
for approval to hold a referendum in November 2026.



GLEN

SMALL CITY b BIG FUTURE

APPLICATION DATE

¥

PEDDLER, SOLICITOR AND TRANSIENT MERCHANT
PERMIT APPLICATION

LICENSE FEE $25 DAILY $200 YEARLY

L/19/ts - L/15/25

SELLING DATES

*ATTACH PROOF OF BUSINESS
NAME

1/ w{/ 25

BUSINESS INFORMATION

MaoQ C{-fy L) indows angdl Baths

ADDRESS

Z&Z[ (F(‘,.\rvfﬂb\) /Q«e'/\/ ﬂ CDOO Foseci(le , 4an

PHONE

(1‘52_ 5_201 — 72@@ IS5 g

WEBSITE

Mad ey windovS . om

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

*ATTACH A COPY OF DRIVER'S LICENSE
RESPONSIBLE PERSON

Femodeling Comptny

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Conor  Sullivan

ADDRESS

’}’3? U&Shh\c)ﬁm Ave N Mtnne‘-pofib, M

PHONE

50 ~45L- 5§98

EMAIL

C Ju ( lven@ Mad c-'{:») wmdows. Lom

DRIVERS LICENSE #

SY41s~ 50~ logr g

*ATTACH A LETTER OF REFERENCE (reference must be located in Mcleod County)

. REFERENCE 1 REFERENCE 2
N §+ SQMQS} MW Koiev}\[(ﬁ/ rmpn)
ADDRESS (,‘6 S(AZtAf///W\/
Rudchwson R~ 5 3720 - SCF - STS]
EMAIL

I have not been convicted of ainy felony,

emeinor or violation of any City Code provision (excluding minor traffic

violations). ;
/)25
APPLICANT SIGNATURE DATE
z
POLICE CHIEF | :|Aﬁ>'Roveo CITY COUNCIL

I__IDENIED L_IAPPROVED l_lDENIED

Signature/Date:

Signature/Date: (/7&‘7 44, iR aawra
7 7 /l ’




PEDDLER, SOLICITOR AND TRANSIENT MERCHANT

GLENGOE

SMALL CITY & BIG FUTURE LICENSE FEE $25 DAILY $200 YEARLY

appticaionbate | | / U / AV SELLING DATES Z// /? - / // A8

BUSINESS INFORMATION

<
-
q

*ATTACH PROOF OF BUSINESS

NAME el ity ldedd ol Lrw«/—hci

ADDRESS 9)@9) 7/0/ Vi Lw /—V// W FF/WVQ/
PHONE a5d - 5 2 €

WEBSITE M ad. Dfdj Wil pufs . Lol

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION Vemel el Ve
| Aol

PERSONAL INFORMATION
*ATTACH A COPY OF DRIVER'S LICENSE

RESPONSIBLE PERSON [/l NNy ‘Z , C W, /)

ADDRESS 075( A /{\/0‘”7/1,‘,/%/ % Jm W

PHONE ﬁ) {Q\ 9\0 3 QQ\ l &

EMAIL Pabe (iChie DLL@ 00 il | Corl

DRIVERS LICENSE # )( ope - | | / - 524 ?my

*ATTACH A LETTER OF REFERENCE (reference must be located In McLeod County)

REFERENCE 1 REFERENCE 2
NAME jd' (Jartss, MV
ADDRESS ceszy e, WHY
PHONE (///5@@0/, Vi
WA zhidlet),
| have not been mylcted of any felony, misdemeanor or violation of any City Code provision (excluding minor traffic
violations
Kh/b /g {28
APPLICANT SIGNATURE DATE |

POLICE CHIEF IdAPPROVED | IDENIED CITY COUNCIL | |APPROVED | |DENIED

Signature/Date: @ 4/"’ //' 72723 |[Signature/Date:
7 7




/ﬂ”,//
3 PV,

PEDDLER, SOLICITOR AND TRANSIENT MERCHANT

GLENGOF

SMALL CITY % BIG FUTURE LICENSE FEE $25 DAILY $200 YEARLY

APPLICATION DATE H/ GL{/ M‘S SELLING DATES ”/ 1§ ~ (] / 767

BUSINESS INFORMATION

*ATTACH PROOF OF BUSINESS

NAME Mad C\JF\/ nhné(‘/\/\/ES & Dot

Vo2 Coidicw ape & (el a
PHONE QSL'—BZO\‘ OlZ_C':C;

WEBSITE M(AA(’ IAF\/ Windows ,CoM

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION [ e/ (fck(‘ \ M (N /70\/7(/

PERSONAL INFORMATION
RESPONSIBLE PERSON 736 [/\’“C//\ /V(’ (A FS 0/)
o ol orore ST gpt <?OI iy (Vileapoli|
PHONE %Rl (5 8 '77 \47 H S)

EMAIL vHY 72 3o & Gmarl  Com
DRIVERS LICENSE # Si\v’; [/) = \8’2 = QO{Q q l/g

*ATTACH A LETTER OF REFERENCE (reference must be located in Mcleod County)
REFERENCE 1 REFERENCE 2

we Lo A4CIl
ADDRESS \A\ /\'\’d/\ S0, MA/
PHONE QC/S?\/ \L \H” L /Vl/)/
EMAIL X <)Ot/\/l€§r

| have not been convicted of any fel @demeanor or violation of any City Code provision (excluding minor traffic

“NWPRNZ W ouses

APPLICANT SIGNATURE DATE

_/
POLICE CHIEF ] éIAPPROVED | IDENIED CITY COUNCIL | |APPROVED | IDEN!ED

Signature/Date: /M ///‘/ //'/2 ) f Signature/Date:




PEDDLER, SOLICITOR AND TRANSIENT MERCHANT

GLENGOE

SMALL CITY o BIG FUTURE LICENSE FEE $25 DAILY $200 YEARLY

APPLICATION DATE “') }/' (‘7 / @\6 SELLING DATES JFL/ ] g ” / / / & g>/ g;

BUSINESS INFORMATION

*ATTACH PROOF OF BUSINESS

_
NAME ’:f‘/ — »uﬁ%@% /\ \Gnl (IN l’\ IL\/ ”#%/ / %/f
ADDRESS Ny Wﬁ (/// (] Taw, {M’ N

A ”}M U LL

WEBSITE A/\or7/ )71\7 l/\/« Ad(yq,\/f //OM

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION )aﬂma/i’/ / (\0‘ / ) Mﬁ”/ )

PERSONAL INFORMATION

*ATTACH A COPY OF DRIVER'S LICENSE

RESPONSIBLE PERSON Tale | \/\ \(jr P}’\\}
ADDRESS [&Q{( ™ f’i \\\

PHONE A-3 G,%““B?LQ\

PHONE

’ , & ;
INPHDG wri | O
N N A F e [ O
DRIVERS LICENSE # 6 5‘47" {‘6/33 = Cf 5{ —'H f
REFERENCES
*ATTACH A LETTER OF REFERENCE (reference must be located in MclLeod County)
REFERENCE 1 REFERENCE 2

NAME A . anls A l\) Eos/Ui e, !\/\k) \

A4 i\(//,.(—/ (\/\ {\) H()‘]";\ ) NSO\ M\ \\J

PHONE

EMAIL

| have not been </>nvlcted of any feiony, misdemeanor or violation of any City Code provision (excluding minor traffic
violati n})
L

APPLIC, /TIGNATURE D/}\T/EZL} /f\lﬁ“
2

POLICE CHIEF | APPROVED | DENIED CITY COUNCIL | |APPROVED | lDENIED

Signature/Date: %7// //’/Z' ‘?)/ Signature/Date:
7 A



SMALL CITY & BIG FUTURE

City of Glencoe ¢ 1107 11t Street East, Suite 107 ¢ Glencoe, Minnesota 55336
Phone: (320) 864-5586 Website: www.glencoemn.org  Email: inffo@ci.glencoe.mn.us

This Page is Blank to
Separate Agenda Items

Mayor: Mark Hueser City Administrator: Mark D. Larson
Councilors: At-Large - Yodee Rivera, Precinct 1 - Jon Dahlke, Precinct 2 — Scott Maynard,
Precinct 3 - Paul Lemke, Precinct 4 - Cory Neid












































































































































































































